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Kay Flynn

To: Pat Brady

Cc: Alice Crosby; Billie Messer; Patti Daniel; Rhonda Hicks; Blanca Bayo
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010801

Your e-mail is sufficient.
We will correct the docket title based on your e-mail.

Thanks for getting the information.
Kay

-—Original Message----

From: Pat Brady )

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2001 11:20 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Alice Crosby; Billie Messer; Patti Daniel; Rhonda Hicks
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010801

Based on my conversation with Mr. Hartigh and our discussion at Tuesday's meeting, it does appear that this is a transfer of majority
control with "no" change in name. As a consequence, this serves to request that the docket title be corrected as follows:

Application for transfer of majority organizatior/control of Bieber Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utilities, holder of Certificates
Nos. 598-W and 513-5 in Polk County, from Paul E. Bieber to Terrance Hartigh.

If you need this request in memorandum form, please let me know. Thanks.

——0Original Message——-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 3:12 PM
To: Pat Brady

Ce: Alice Crosby; Blanca Bayo
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010801

Thanks, Pat,
We'll stand by to correct the docket title, if necessary, following your meeting, APP
. CAF

Kay Y —
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—Original Message—— Sin T
From: Pat Brady jlt'q O
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 3:00 PM TN
To: Kay Flynn R
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010801 o Ib S

i~ T

Sure. I'll do it now. - f;—;’ i
-----Original Message— H SA:*__}""_
From: Kay Flynn N
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 2:59 PM i’
To: Pat Brady
Cec: Alice Crosby
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010801 DOCUMENT N’HH{){‘QMDATE
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Pat, could you give Mr. Hartigh a call and explain this to him? I believe it would be good for him to talk with a "technical person” at
this point.

Thanks.
Kay
P.S. See his phone number in Blanca's e-mail.

-—Original Message-—-

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 2:31 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Alice Crosby

Subject: RE: Docket No. 010801

We were curious about the name ourselves but hadn't delved into yet. Our first meeting is scheduled for next Tuesday. We'll let you
know about the docket title after our meeting.

——COriginal Message—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 2:25 PM
To: Alice Crosby; Pat Brady
Subject: FW: Docket No. 010801

Alice and Pat,
Please see Blanca's e-mail below, concerning Docket 010801.

1 checked the filing and found that the name we used in the docket title is exactly as it was entered on the application form.
However, the title may need to be corrected since this is a transfer of majority organizational control.

Can you please advise on this?
Thanks.
Kay

---—-Original Message——

From: Blanca Bayo

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 1:38 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: DN 100801

DN 100801- Application for transfer of majority organizational control of Bieber
Enterprises d/b/a Breeze Hill, holder of Certificates Nos. 598-W and

513-S in Polk County to Breeze Hill Utility-Bieber Enterprises d/b/a

Terrance Hartigh.

Kay, I just received a call from Mr. Terry Hartigh (863-676-6595).

He just received a copy of the CASR and noted that the title of the docket is incorrect. According to Mr. Hartigh he does not intend
to do business as Terrance Hartigh. Instead he intends to leave the name of the company as Polk County to Breeze Hill Utility-
Bieber Enterprises.

Please look into his concerns. I explained that if his filing reflects his intent that he should not be concerned since staff consider the
content of the filing when handling the docket. In any event I want to be sure we correctly reflect his filing.

2



CCA Official Filing:
6/28/01********11:22 AM********KaY Flynn*********3

Please call Mr. Hartigh once you find out what is the issue and let me know the outcome. Thanks.



